RE: COVID-19 Daily Report: Sept 24

From:

"Jarvis, Saskia" <saskia.jarvis@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

To:

"Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Wong-Fortin, Bonny" <bonny.wong-fortin@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Date:

Fri, 25 Sep 2020 07:12:53 -0400

No worries, | am awaiting the public comms input so will incorporate now ©

Saskia Jarvis

Senior Advisor|Conseillere principale
COVID-19 Secretariat|Secrétariat COVID-19
Privy Council Office|Bureau du Conseil privé

From: Blanchard, Dominique <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 7:12 AM

To: Jarvis, Saskia <Saskia.Jarvis@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Wong-Fortin, Bonny <Bonny.Wong-Fortin@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Daily Report: Sept 24

So sorry just saw this
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC)" <stephen.lucas@canada.ca>

Date: September 24, 2020 at 4:24:45 PM EDT

To: "Blanchard, Dominique" <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Cc: "Pham, Thao" <Thao.Pham@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Setlakwe, Lisa" <Lisa.Setlakwe@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Lucas, Stephen
(HC/SC)" <stephen.lucas@canada.ca>, "Murseli, Lissa (HC/SC)" <lissa.murseli@canada.ca>, "Thakkar, Bhavik
(HC/SC)" <bhavik.thakkar@canada.ca>

Subject: COVID-19 Daily Report: Sept 24

Summary report on COVID-19

Please see attached:
e Modelling Daily Update (Transmission Rate)
e COVID-19 Drugs and Vaccines Updates — updated September 23

e Authorized Test Kits — updated September 23 (new authorization on Sept 23: Hyris bCube Point of Care
real-time PCR diagnostic test)

Daily Epidemiology Update: latest epidemiology report is posted at https://health-infobase.canada.ca/covid-
19/epidemiological-summary-covid-19-cases.html




